
PERMIT LETTER 
 
 

PERMIT INFORMATION 

PERMIT NAME:      

PERMIT #:     

PERMIT LINK:     
 
 
 
 
 

PERMIT EXPIRATION 
PERMIT EXPIRES:     

RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE DATE:   
 

 
 

REPORTS 

CAO/CAP COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE: ______________________    

PERMIT COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE: ________________________________________  ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 
DMRs are due on the    of the month. A Cognizant or Responsible Official must 

have a CDX/NetDMR account to submit DMRs. If there are effluent violations, a 

Non-Compliance Report (NCR) must be attached to the DMR via NetDMR. 

 
OPERATOR 

My treatment plant requires a ________  Operator licensed in the State of Arkansas. 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTACT ASSISTANCE 
NAME:    

TITLE: 

PHONE NUMBER: EMAIL: 
 
 
 
 

 

None

CAO LIS 08-083 Semi Annual Progress Reports
 CAO LIS-08-08

3/31/28

10/1/27

https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/downloads/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/IssuedPermits/ar002070
2_renewal_20230329.pdf
Summary_20221001.xlsx

AR0020702

Batesville Water Utilities - Batesville Wastewater Treatment Plant

25th

Class IV✔

Tiana Toups

Enforcement Analyst

501-682-0699 tiana.toups@adeq.state.ar.us 



AR0020702 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM THE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED PERMIT 

 

The permittee is responsible for carefully reading the permit in detail and becoming familiar 

with all of the changes therein: 

 

1. The mailing address was removed from the cover page. 

 

2. The outfall coordinates were updated based on the renewal application. 

 

3. The CBOD5 concentration limits were updated due to a change in rounding procedures. 

 

4. The FCB limits for April were revised. See Section 12 of this Fact Sheet for additional 

     information. 

 

5. The requirements to monitor and report for Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen and Total 

    Phosphorus have been reduced to once per year. Please see Section 12 of this Fact Sheet 

    for additional information. 

 

6. Part II.8 of the previous permit, the sludge disposal condition, was removed. Sludge 

    disposal is addressed in Part III.B.6 of the permit. 

 

7. The NetDMR coding in WET testing condition was revised in Part II.8 of the permit. 

 

8. The monitoring frequency reduction condition was added in Part II.9 of the permit. 

 

9. Part III.C.5 of the permit now requires that DMRs be submitted electronically via 

    NetDMR. 

 

10. The twenty-four hour report condition was revised in Part III.D.6 of the permit. 

 

11. The discharge of toxic substance condition was revised in in Part III.D.8 of the permit. 
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Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

From: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:54 AM
To: 'wwinspector@cityofbatesville.com'; 'mayor@cityofbatesville.com'
Cc: Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)
Subject: AR0020702 Permit Letter
Attachments: AR0020702 Significcant Changes Form.pdf; AR0020702_Permit Letter_20230509.pdf

Good morning Mayor Elumbaugh, 

Attached above is a Permit Letter that highlights information about your recently issued permit that became effective 
April 1, 2023. 

Also included is a list of Significant Changes from the previously issued permit.  (Permittee is responsible for carefully 
reading the permit in detail and becoming familiar with ALL the changes.) 

If you have any questions, please call or e-mail the contact listed at the bottom of the Permit Letter. 

 
 
Karren Thomas | Wastewater Licensing Extra Help 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
Enforcement Section  
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0608 | f: 501.682.0880  | e: WWL@adeq.state.ar.us 

Cc:  Michael T. McDniel, Coordinator 
Cc:   Tiana Toups, Enforcement Analyst (tiana.toups@adeq.state.ar.us)  
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Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

From: wwsuper@batesvillearkansas.gov
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)
Subject: RE: AR0020702 Permit Letter

Karren, 
 
I wanted to let you know that the City is updating our email addresses. Please change the email you have for me from 
wwinspector@cityofbatesville.com to wwsuper@batesvillearkansas.gov They will be phasing out the old emails over the 
next few months. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

Michael McDaniel 
Superintendent, WWTP 
  
Phone: 870-698-2442 ext 6 
Email: 
wwsuper@batesvillearkansas.gov 
  
500 Riverbank Road 
Batesville, AR  72501 

 
 
 

From: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad) <Karren.Thomas@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: 'wwinspector@cityofbatesville.com' <wwinspector@cityofbatesville.com>; 'mayor@cityofbatesville.com' 
<mayor@cityofbatesville.com> 
Cc: Tiana Toups (adpce.ad) <Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: AR0020702 Permit Letter 
 
Good morning Mayor Elumbaugh, 

Attached above is a Permit Letter that highlights information about your recently issued permit that became effective 
April 1, 2023. 

Also included is a list of Significant Changes from the previously issued permit.  (Permittee is responsible for carefully 
reading the permit in detail and becoming familiar with ALL the changes.) 

If you have any questions, please call or e-mail the contact listed at the bottom of the Permit Letter. 

  
  
Karren Thomas | Wastewater Licensing Extra Help 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
Enforcement Section  
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0608 | f: 501.682.0880  | e: WWL@adeq.state.ar.us 
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Cc:  Michael T. McDniel, Coordinator 
Cc:   Tiana Toups, Enforcement Analyst (tiana.toups@adeq.state.ar.us)  
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